From: Short, Charles J WLRS:EX(Charles.Short(@gov.bc.ca)
To: Taggesell, Christopher AG:EX (Christopher.Taggesell@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: RE: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues
Sent:  11/24/2022 20:04:57
Message
Body:
Great...thx

From: Taggesell, Christopher LWRS:EX

Sent: November 24, 2022 12:53 PM

To: Short, Charles ] LWRS:EX

Subject: RE: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues

It looks like someone had deleted it - it’s back up there as “28890 — s.22 - DM
Response”

From: Short, Charles ] LWRS:EX >

Sent: November 24, 2022 12:34 PM

To: Taggesell, Christopher LWRS:EX >

Subject: RE: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues

I'm in eapps and the letter we started drafting isn’t there anymore — do you know where that went?

From: Taggesell, Christopher LWRS:EX >

Sent: November 24, 2022 11:04 AM

To: Short, Charles ] LWRS:EX >

Subject: FW: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues

Please see below - let me know if follow up is required

Thanks,

Christopher Taggesell | he/him/his

Correspondence Coordinator

Ministry of Land, Water and Resource Stewardship

5th Floor, 2579 Jutland Street | Victoria, BC | VW 9M2

Ph: (250) 940-8542 | E-mail: christopher.taggesell@gov.bc.ca

I gratefully acknowledge that I live and work on the traditional territory of the

WSANEC (Saanich), Lak“anan (Songhees), and Xwsepsum (Esquimalt) peoples of the Coast
Salish Nation.
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From: Correspondence Unit ENV:EX >

Sent: November 24, 2022 10:50 AM

To: LWRS Correspondence LWRS:EX >

Subject: RE: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues

Good morning,

Apologies for the delay and confusion. After further review, it doesn’t appear ENV has any content
to contribute to a response, as none of the bullet points fall under our ministry’s purview.

Please let me know if you require any additional information.

Thank you,

Josiah Snell (He/Him)
Senior Writer | Correspondence Unit

Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Environment & Climate Change Strategy

From: LWRS Correspondence LWRS:EX >

Sent: November 24, 2022 8:40 AM

To: Correspondence Unit ENV:EX >

Subject: FW: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues

Good morning,

We are looking for an update on the status of ENV’s contribution to the LWRS-led joint response
for the below incoming. EMLI, IRR, and LWRS have completed their portions and we are waiting
on your ministry’s contribution for this response. ED Charlie Short (LWRS-CMSB) would now
like this to be flagged as a RUSH for your ministry

Let me know — thanks

Christopher Taggesell | he/him/his

Correspondence Coordinator

Ministry of Land, Water and Resource Stewardship
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5th Floor, 2579 Jutland Street | Victoria, BC | VBW SM2
Ph: (250) 940-8542 | E-mail: christopher.taggesell@gov.bc.ca
I gratefully acknowledge that I live and work on the traditional territory of the

WSANEC (Saanich), Lokvanan (Songhees), and Xwsepsum (Esquimalt) peoples of the Coast
Salish Nation.

From: IRR Correspondence Unit IRR:EX >

Sent: November 3, 2022 11:36 AM

To: LWRS Correspondence LWRS:EX >

Subject: RE: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues

Hello

MIRR will provide wording for the first point. Should be to you soon.

Thanks

Kari

From: LWRS Correspondence LWRS:EX >

Sent: November 1, 2022 1:56 PM

To: Minister, ENV ENV:EX >; EMLI Correspondence EMLL:EX >
Cc: IRR Correspondence Unit IRR:EX >

Subject: RE: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues

Hi all,

LWRS can lead this response, but we are only addressing points 5 and 6 — please provide bullets
for the remaining issues as suitable for your respective ministries

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

WSANEC (Saanich), Lakvanon (Songhees), and Xwsepsum (Esquimalt) peoples of the Coast
Salish Nation.
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From: Minister, ENV ENV:EX >

Sent: November 1, 2022 1:34 PM

To: LWRS Correspondence LWRS:EX >; Minister, ENV ENV:EX >; EMLI Correspondence
EMLI:EX >

Subject: RE: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues

Hello,

ENYV staff believe that this should be lead by LWRS or EMLI. ENV can provide input.

Thanks,

Mariah

From: LWRS Correspondence LWRS:EX >

Sent: November 1, 2022 11:50 AM

To: Minister, ENV ENV:EX >; EMLI Correspondence EMLL:EX >
Subject: RE: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues

Good morning all,

LWRS staff have advised that our Coastal Marine Stewardship Branch (CMSB) can respond to the
issues of 1) MPAs and 2) cruise ships. Please keep me posted on what your respective staff advise,
and we can determine who is the best lead for this joint response.

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

[ gratefully acknowledge that I live and work on the traditional territory of the

WSANEC (Saanich), Lok“anan (Songhees), and Xwsepsum (Esquimalt) peoples of the Coast
Salish Nation.

From: Minister, ENV ENV:EX >

Sent: October 31, 2022 8:50 AM

To: EMLI Correspondence EMLI:EX >; LWRS Correspondence LWRS:EX >
Subject: FW: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues
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Hello,

Please advise what action you are taking on this response.

Thanks,

Mariah

From: =.22 s.22 >

Sent: October 28, 2022 1:29 PM

To: Minister, LWRS LWRS:EX >; Minister, EMLI EMLI:EX >; Minister, ENV ENV:EX >
Subject: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you
are expecting from a known sender.

Dear Minister of Land, Water and Resources and Minister Responsible for Fisheries, Honorable
Josie Osbourne, Minister of Energy, Mines and Low Carbon Innovation, Honourable Bruce
Ralston, and Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy, Honourable George Heyman:

Firstly, your collective experience appears to be an excellent ‘fit’ for your roles in the BC
government - degrees in law and history, social, environmental and labour activism and fisheries
biologist for the Nui-chat-nulth Council as well as executive director of an environmental
education non-profit organization. Concerned Canadians can hope that with your involvement and
leadership, portfolios will level the lobby playing field for the rights of Treaty 8 Nations, as well as
the UNDRIP for BC Nations on (unceded lands) and BC will significantly lead Canada in
environmental climate change.

I have six main issues for which I seek your input to better understand:

i) the colonial injustice and disrespect towards the hereditary Wet’suwet’en chiefs and many clan
members on their unceded land by both federal and provincial governments allowing this project to
proceed. How can varying levels of government be more involved in nation to nation agreements
beyond the colonially structured tribal councils with the Crown, to include the hereditary systems
of governance? Can one hope that your offices will step in like with the Blueberry Nation?;

ii) the reported blasting by CGL industries near salmon spawning watersheds which I believe is an
issue for all of your mandates, and which according to the federal DFO legislation is illegal. Why
is this not being halted and prevented from reoccurring by allowing Wet’suwet’en chiefs to oversee
their own lands without restrictions? Surely the safe keeping of wild salmon for generations to
come can continue to be entrusted to the Wet’suwet’en hereditary chiefs as they have done for
millennia?;

iii) the planned hefty provincial and federal funding directed to CCUS as well as fracking (eg. in
the Mountney Formation) that infringes on Treaty 8 and other Nations as well as by far gives the
giant trillion dollar profit making fossil fuel companies like Woodfibre LNG (Skwxwt7mesh land)
and the Pathways Alliance unnecessary public purse handouts when they are not matching this
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level of investment for wind, solar, wave, geo thermal and biofuel combined. Pathways Alliance
invested over 20 billion dollars in R & D in 2020 (StatCan) yet is only investing 16.5 billion in
CCUS until 2030. Moreover, what they are capturing is no where near what they could be if they
put more money into R & D. Shell just announced double the profits for the past two quarters of
$11.5 billion, well after COVID recovery (GlobalNews). Clearly they are taking advantage of
political offerings to do the minimum while taxpayers carry the burden of climate change efforts.
Furthermore, clear scientific data shows existing plants like the Shell Boundary Dam 3 in
Saskatchewan are actually have more emissions than they are capturing (7.5 million tonnes vs 4..5
million tonnes) and failing to meet capturing targets, even when drastically lowered (promised
90% to 65%) (The TYEE). Nor is Shell and other fossil fuel companies accountable for the
emissions of climate and waterway damaging methane gas due fracking under the guise that it is
‘cleaner’ than coal and that we need to ‘transition’. This is really about money, big profit money
and creating enough spin-doctor ‘smoke’ in the media to make them look like they are doing more
than due diligence when indeed they are doing less. Will you reduce and influence the federal
affiliates to reduce fossil fuel ‘incentives’ for CCUS and fracking to an industry that can pay
several times over, increase the windfall and carbon taxes for these companies that will force them
to find their profit differently, and invest in those geographical areas with hereditary chief
agreements to longer term solutions with the greenest technology that is already proven itself in net
zero emissions? - Scotland,Japan and France have made outstanding breakthroughs in these fields;

iv) the erroneous ‘green’ label given to wood pellet industries that are going seemingly unchecked
and are responsible for significant clear cutting (which I have seen in real time with my own eyes),
without Nation stewardship or sufficient remuneration to the latter for what is being taken from
their lands. Will you give stewardship and land back profit rights to First Nations to oversee pellet
industries and adjust current legislation to ensure legitimate use of wood scrap occurs vs clear
cutting and that the pellets are being purchased for green solutions not to run carbon-emitting
British plants in place of coal and gas?;

v) the crises facing the Great Bear Sea and Northern Shelf Bioregion due to overuse and climate
change. Will you act vigorously to ensure unbiased MPA network survey results turn into
safeguarding this ‘marine protected area’?;

and vi) cruise ship access to sensitive coastal waters en route to Alaska where they can and are
dumping their waste in Canadian waters as well as causing distress to marine life such as whales
and sharks because BC and federal legislation allows it. Will you change the ‘voluntary’
component of the relevant BC legislation that would restrict ships from dumping, as Washington
State and the US have done and revisit cruise ship and large tanker accessibility?

These tasks in front of you are daunting, just like finding justice for residential and welfare system
Indigenous families yet the BC government is just about to take a decent, courageous legislative
step on that! Bravo!

I would have faith in your experience, passion and mandate, that things can and will change over
time...yet the problem is the clock is ticking - climate change won’t wait and action needs to be as

immediate as possible..

You have the support of many Canadians, not just those who live in your fine province, and we
truly look to you for hope, moving forward in a good way, and for a better, greener future.

Thank you for your consideration, your public service and timely action.

Sincerely,

s.22 s.22
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From: Taggesell, Christopher AG:EX(Christopher. Taggesell@gov.bc.ca)
To: Short, Charles ] WLRS:EX (Charles.Short@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: FW: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues
Sent:  11/24/2022 19:04:07
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

From: Correspondence Unit ENV:EX

Sent: November 24, 2022 10:50 AM

To: LWRS Correspondence LWRS:EX

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

WSANEC (Saanich), Lok*anan (Songhees), and Xwsepsum (Esquimalt) peoples of the Coast
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

To: Minister, ENV ENV:EX >; EMLI Correspondence EMLI:EX >
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

5th Floor, 2579 Jutland Street | Victoria, BC | VEW 9M2

Ph: (250) 940-8542 | E-mail: christopher.taggesell@gov.bc.ca

I gratefully acknowledge that I live and work on the traditional territory of the

WSANEC (Saanich), Lok¥anan (Songhees), and Xwsepsum (Esquimalt) peoples of the Coast
Salish Nation.

From: Minister, ENV ENV:EX >

Sent: November 1, 2022 1:34 PM

To: LWRS Correspondence LWRS:EX >; Minister, ENV ENV:EX >; EMLI Correspondence
EMLLEX >

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

To: Minister, ENV ENV:EX >; EMLI Correspondence EMLLI:EX >
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

From: s.22 s.22 >

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

Firstly, your collective experience appears to be an excellent “fit’ for your roles in the BC
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

509
Sent from
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From: Hunt, Karen CSNR:EX(Karen.Hunt(@gov.bc.ca)
NRS All Staff - 2955, 2957 Jutland (JUTALLSF(@Victorial.gov.bc.ca); NRS All Staff - 2975
Jutland (CSDVICSLK @ Victorial.gov.bc.ca)

s.15

To:

. ) i (NRS Security 2975 Jutland CSNR:IN
(COMMIS@Victorial.gov.be.ca)); Turner, John CSNR:EX (John.Turner@gov.be.ca); Dye, Carrie
To: CSNR:EX (Carrie.Dye@gov.bc.ca); Keith, Tyler CSNR:EX (Tyler.Keith@gov.bc.ca); Martins,
Sonja CSNR:EX (Sonja.Martins(@gov.be.ca); Parmar, Ranbir S CSNR:EX
(Ranbir.Parmar@gov.bc.ca); Mayers, Neil A CSNR:EX (Neil. Mayers@gov.bc.ca); Parent, Lynn
CSNR:EX (Lynn.Parent@gov.bc.ca); Hunt, Karen CSNR:EX (Karen.Hunt@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: Demonstrations for Jutland offices on Thursday, November 24th, 8:00am onwards
Sent: 11/24/2022 00:48:36
Message
Body:
Good Afternoon,

We were recently advised that there are planned demonstrations scheduled to occur on Thursday,
November 24th, 08:00 — onwards

Location: 2950 Jutland Road and surrounding buildings, Victoria.

Circumstances: Kill The CGL Drill - Demo at BCOGC. Organizers are encouraging participants to
wear black and to make signs, and are assembling at 2950 Jutland. Organizers do have volunteers
to act as liaisons with police, civil servants, and to de-escalate if required. The group is targeting
the BC Oil and Gas Commission and associated entities as the groups permitting Coastal GasLink.

There is likely to be disruption to traffic in the area of the demonstrations. Consideration should be
given to the potential for some demonstrators to attempt to gain entry to government buildings.
There is also the potential for staff and clients to be confronted and engaged by demonstrators.

The Province recognizes the right for people to engage in peaceful protest. If you are approached
by individuals participating in the demonstration, respond in a neutral, non-confrontational manner
and leave the area if asked to do so. If an incident occurs at your office or facility, follow ministry
standard safety and security procedures . Report incidents to your supervisor.

The safety of all parties is paramount. No one should risk personal safety to protect property or
assets. As always, anyone in an emergency situation should call 9-1-1.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,

CSNR Corporate Security
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From: Llewellyn-Thomas, Marnie WLRS:EX(Marnie.LlewellynThomas@gov.bc.ca)

Short, Charles ] WLRS:EX (Charles.Short@gov.bc.ca); Pickles-Teller, Dion HLTH:EX
(Dion.Pickles-Teller@gov.bc.ca)

To: Youson, Jordyn J WLRS:EX (Jordyn.Youson(@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: FW: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues

Sent:  11/01/2022 13:18:43

Message

Body:

To:

Good morning,

Seeking direction to advise CU on this incoming......

From: LWRS Correspondence LWRS:EX

Sent: October 31, 2022 10:05 AM

To: Llewellyn-Thomas, Marnie LWRS:EX

Subject: FW: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues

Good morning,
Wondering if there’s a need for CMSB involvement on a response to this writer — please advise
Thanks,

Chris

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

From: .22 s.22 >

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

Firstly, your collective experience appears to be an excellent ‘fit” for your roles in the BC
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

ii1) the planned hefty provincial and federal funding directed to CCUS as well as fracking (eg. in
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
S11.5 billion, well after COVID recovery (GlobalNews). Clearly they are taking advantage of
political offerings to do the minimum while taxpayers carry the burden of climate change efforts.
Furthermore, clear scientific data shows existing plants like the Shell Boundary Dam 3 in
Saskatchewan are actually have more emissions than they are capturing (7.5 million tonnes vs 4..5
million tonnes) and failing to meet capturing targets, even when drastically lowered (promised 90%
to 65%) (The TYEE). Nor is Shell and other fossil fuel companies accountable for the emissions of
climate and waterway damaging methane gas due fracking under the guise that it is ‘cleaner’ than
coal and that we need to ‘transition’. This is really about money, big profit money and creating
enough spin-doctor ‘smoke’ in the media to make them look like they are doing more than due
diligence when indeed they are doing less. Will you reduce and influence the federal affiliates to
reduce fossil fuel ‘incentives’ for CCUS and fracking to an industry that can pay several times
over, increase the windfall and carbon taxes for these companies that will force them to find their
profit differently, and invest in those geographical areas with hereditary chief agreements to longer
term solutions with the greenest technology that is already proven itself in net zero emissions? -
Scotland,Japan and France have made outstanding breakthroughs in these fields;
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

§.22
Sent from
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From: Short, Charles J WLRS:EX(Charles.Short(@gov.bc.ca)

To: Llewellyn-Thomas, Marnie WLRS:EX (Marnie.LlewellynThomas@gov.bc.ca); Pickles-Teller,
: Dion HLTH:EX (Dion.Pickles-Teller@gov.bc.ca)

Youson, Jordyn ] WLRS:EX (Jordyn.Youson@gov.bc.ca); Worsley, Kristin E WLRS:EX
(Kristin.Worsley@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: RE: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues

Sent:  11/01/2022 15:54:14

Message

Body:

To:

We can review references to MPAs, cruise ships

From: Llewellyn-Thomas, Marnie LWRS:EX

Sent: November 1, 2022 6:19 AM

To: Short, Charles ] LWRS:EX ; Pickles-Teller, Dion LWRS:EX
Cc: Youson, Jordyn J LWRS:EX

Subject: FW: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues

Good morning,

Seeking direction to advise CU on this incoming......

From: LWRS Correspondence LWRS:EX >

Sent: October 31, 2022 10:05 AM

To: Llewellyn-Thomas, Marnie LWRS:EX >

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

1) the colonial injustice and disrespect towards the hereditary Wet’suwet’en chiefs and many clan
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

Sent froms'22
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From: Short, Charles J WLRS:EX(Charles.Short(@gov.bc.ca)
To: Taggesell, Christopher AG:EX (Christopher.Taggesell@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: RE: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues
Sent:  11/24/2022 19:33:42
Message
Body:
I’'m in eapps and the letter we started drafting isn’t there anymore — do you know where that went?

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

To: Correspondence Unit ENVIEX >

Subject: FW: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues

Good morning,

We are looking for an update on the status of ENV’s contribution to the LWRS-led joint response
for the below incoming. EMLIL, IRR, and LWRS have completed their portions and we are waiting
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

3

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
giant trillion dollar profit making fossil fuel companies like Woodfibre LNG (Skwxwu7mesh land)
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

Sent from 522
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From: Taggesell, Christopher AG:EX(Christopher. Taggesell@gov.bc.ca)

To:
Subject:
Sent:

Message
Body:

Short, Charles ] WLRS:EX (Charles.Short@gov.bc.ca)
RE: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues
11/24/2022 20:52:37

It looks like someone had deleted it - it’s back up there as “28890 — s.22

Response™

From: Short, Charles ] LWRS:EX

Sent: November 24, 2022 12:34 PM

To: Taggesell, Christopher LWRS:EX

Subject: RE: Respectfully seeking your input on six issues

- DM

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

Sth Floor, 2579 Jutland Street | Victoria, BC | VEW 9M2

Ph: (250) 940-8542 | E-mail: christopher.taggesell@gov.bc.ca

I gratefully acknowledge that I live and work on the traditional territory of the

WSANEC (Saanich), Lak“'agsn (Songhees), and Xwsepsum (Esquimalt) peoples of the Coast

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

From: LWRS Correspondence LWRS:EX =

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

WSANEC (Saanich), Lok¥anen (Songhees), and Xwsepsum (Esquimalt) peoples of the Coast
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
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ENV staff believe that this should be lead by LWRS or EMLI. ENV can provide input.

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

5Sth Floor, 2579 Jutland Street | Victoria, BC | VEW 9M2

Ph: (250) 940-8542 | E-mail: christopher.taggesell@gov.bc.ca

I gratefully acknowledge that I live and work on the traditional territory of the

WSANEC (Saanich), Lok“’onan (Songhees), and Xwsepsum (Esquimalt) peoples of the Coast
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

i1) the reported blasting by CGL industries near salmon spawning watersheds which I believe is an
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
giant trillion dollar profit making fossil fuel companies like Woodfibre LNG (Skwxw7mesh land)
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

. 822
Sent from
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From: Minister, WLRS WLRS:EX(WLRS.Minister@gov.bc.ca)

To: kiel giddens@tcenergy.com

Subject: FW: 29320 Incoming FW: Letter of Congratulations on behalf of TC Energy

Sent:  01/03/2023 20:52:21

Message

Body:
Hello ,
Thank you for your recent correspondence congratulating, Minister Cullen on his appointment as
Minister of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship, and for your request to meet with him in the
New Year.
Please accept this email as confirmation that Minister Cullen’s office has received the request and
that it will be put forward for consideration as his schedule allows.
Minister Cullen is working diligently to get up to speed on his new portfolio and his staff look
forward to replying in more detail to your request beginning in mid-January, 2023.
Thank you,

Nicole Moreira (she/her)

Administrative Assistant to The Honourable Nathan Cullen
Ministry of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship

P: 778-401-6289| E: Nicole.Moreira@gov.bc.ca

From: Moreira, Nicole PREM:EX

Sent: January 3, 2023 12:12 PM

To: Minister, WLRS WLRS:EX

Subject: 29320 Incoming FW: Letter of Congratulations on behalf of TC Energy

From: Kiel Giddens >

Sent: January 2, 2023 5:57 PM

To: Minister, WLRS WLRS:EX >

Cc: Halls, Lori D LWRS:EX >; Bevin Wirzba >

Subject: Letter of Congratulations on behalf of TC Energy

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you
are expecting from a known sender.

Good afternoon Minister,

On behalf of Bevin Wirzba, please accept the attached letter of congratulations from TC Energy
regarding your appointment as Minister of Water, Land, and Resource Stewardship. We would be
pleased to meet at the Natural Resource Forum if possible, or another available opportunity.

Best regards,

Kiel Giddens

Project Director, Public Affairs | British Columbia
Coastal GasLink Pipeline Project

kiel giddens@tcenergy.com

Office: 250-596-8058
[cid:image001.png@01D91ED3.83262C30]

201 — 760 Kinsmen PI. Prince George, BC
Canada, V2M 0AS

TCEnergy.com
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We respect your right to choose which electronic messages you receive. To stop receiving this and
similar communications from TC Energy please Click here to unsubscribe. If you are unable to
click the request link, please reply to this email and change the subject line to "UNSUBSCRIBE".
This electronic message and any attached documents are intended only for the named addressee(s).
This communication from TC Energy may contain information that is privileged, confidential or
otherwise protected from disclosure and it must not be disclosed, copied, forwarded or distributed
without authorization. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the original message. Thank you.

Nous respectons votre droit de choisir les messages €lectroniques que vous recevez. Pour ne plus
recevoir ce message et des communications similaires de TC Energie, veuillez cliquer ici pour
vous désabonner. Si vous ne pouvez pas cliquer sur le lien de demande, veuillez répondre a ce
courriel avec I’objet « DESABONNEMENT ». Ce message électronique et tous les documents
joints sont destinés uniquement aux destinataires nommés. Cette communication de TC Energie
pourrait contenir de I'information privilégiée, confidentielle ou autrement protégée de la
divulgation, et elle ne doit pas étre divulguée, copice, transférée ou distribuée sans autorisation. Si
VOUus avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez en aviser immédiatement 1'expéditeur et supprimer
le message initial. Merci.

Respetamos el derecho de elegir los mensajes electronicos que desea recibir. Para dejar de recibir
estos comunicados y otros similiares de TC Energia haga clic aqui para cancelar la inscripcion. Si
no puede hacer clic en el enlace, responda este correo y cambie el asunto a "CANCELAR
INSCRIPCION". Este mensaje electronico y los documentos adjuntos estan dirigidos solo a los
destinatarios indicados. Este comunicado puede contener informacion de TC Energia privilegiada,
confidencial, o bien protegida contra su divulgacion, por lo que no se debe divulgar, copiar,
reenviar ni distribuir sin autorizacion. Si recibid este mensaje por error, notifique de inmediato al
remitente y borre el mensaje original. Gracias.
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From: Kiel Giddens(kiel giddens@tcenergy.com)

To: Minister, WLRS WLRS:EX (WLRS.Minister@gov.bc.ca)

To: Halls, Lori D LWRS:EX (Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca); Bevin Wirzba (bevin_wirzba@tcenergy.com)

Subject: 29320 Add to File: Letter of Congratulations on behalf of TC Energy

Sent: 01/03/2023 01:57:24

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

Nous respectons votre droit de choisir les messages électroniques que vous recevez. Pour ne plus
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
pourrait contenir de I’information privilégiée, confidentielle ou autrement protégée de la
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
reenviar ni distribuir sin autorizacion. Si recibio este mensaje por error, notifique de inmediato al
remitente y borre el mensaje original. Gracias.
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Q) TC Energy

TC Energy Corporation
630 - 609 Granville St.
Vancouver, BC

V79 1G5

January 2, 2023

Honourable Nathan Cullen

Minister of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship
Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Dear Minister Cullen,

On behalf of TC Energy & the Coastal GasLink Project, we would like to extend our congratulations on your recent
appointment as the Minister of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship. The mandate for this ministry is an important
one, and | wish you every success as you take on this work on behalf of British Columbians.

At TC Energy, we believe we have a direct and vital role in delivering a shared energy future that is more equitable,
just and sustainable. We are positioning the company to achieve net-zero emissions from our operations by 2050, in
collaboration with Indigenous partners, stakeholders, and all levels of governments. Working in partnership with the
communities we operate in is fundamental to our approach, and that includes our role in economic reconciliation
with Indigenous peoples across our unique footprint. By working together, we can change the way energy
infrastructure is developed in Canada to be cleaner and more inclusive with the participation of Indigenous and local
communities.

Our company shares your government’s commitment to lasting reconciliation with Indigenous Peoples, sustainable
economic development and strong stewardship of our water and land. We've appreciated working with you in the
past, and we look forward to continuing this work in your new role.

As you may be aware, TC Energy is a sponsor of the Natural Resources Forum in January, and | will be speaking at a
“Fireside Chat” panel discussion. If your schedule permits, | would appreciate the opportunity to meet with you in
Prince George, to discuss BC's energy sector, the path to electrification and how TC can continue to support your
government in meeting your objectives.

Sincerely,

Bevin Wirzba
Executive Vice-President, Strategy and Corporate Development and Group Executive, Canadian Natural

Gas Pipelines and Liquids Pipelines
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From: Richardson, Roari LWRS:EX(Roari.Richardson@gov.bc.ca)

Maygard, Trudy LWRS:EX (Trudy.Maygard@gov.bc.ca); Minister, LWRS LWRS:EX
(LWRS.Minister@gov.bc.ca)

To: Jones, Tristan LWRS:EX (Tristan.Jones(@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: FW: Panel Spotlight: LNG Fireside Chat | 20th Annual BC Natural Resources Forum
Sent: 12/01/2022 20:19:23

Message

Body:

To:

FYI

Roari Richardson

Senior Ministerial Advisor

Minister of Land, Water and Resource Stewardship
C: 250-883-1370

E: roari.richardson@gov.bc.ca

Pronouns: he/him

From: BC Natural Resource Forum

Sent: December 1, 2022 12:11 PM

To: Richardson, Roari LWRS:EX

Subject: Panel Spotlight: LNG Fireside Chat | 20th Annual BC Natural Resources Forum
[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you
are expecting from a known sender.

View this email in your browser

[Image removed by sender.]

PANEL SPOTLIGHT

LNG Export: Putting Canada on the Map

Fireside Chat: Wednesday, January 18, 2023

Don’t miss this wide-ranging conversation with Bevin Wirzba and Jason Klein about the
challenges, opportunities and lessons in building one of largest and most important energy
infrastructure projects in Canadian history. With less than 30% left to go, the project link’s
upstream gas production in Northeastern British Columbia to a new 670-kilometre-long pipeline
being built by Coastal GasLink to LNG Canada’s new liquification and export facility in Kitimat,
on the traditional territory of the Haisla Nation.

[Image removed by sender.]

Bevin Wirzba, President, Coastal Gaslink

[Image removed by sender.]

Jason Klein, CEO, LNG Canada
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The project sets a new benchmark for economically, environmentally, and socially responsible
LNG development in Canada including unprecedented First Nations participation and equity in the
project.

Attend this panel at the 20th Annual BC Natural Resources Forum and hear their plans for a safe
and successful start-up. Learn about a new partnership that will launch a new LNG industry in
B.C., putting Canada on the global map of LNG exporting.

[Image removed by sender.]

Moderator: Margareta Dovgal, Managing Director, Resource Works

View Full Draft Program

REGISTER TODAY'!

20th Annual BC Natural Resources Forum
January 17-19, 2023 | Prince George Conference & Civic Centre

Register Here

Thank You to our 2023 Sponsors

[Image removed by sender.]

[Image removed by sender. Twitter icon]
[Image removed by sender. LinkedIn icon]

[Image removed by sender. YouTube icon]

[Image removed by sender. Logo]
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Copyright (C) 2022 BC Natural Resources Forum. All rights reserved.
You are receiving this email because you opted in to receive notifications about our events.

Our mailing address is:

BC Natural Resources Forum
408-688 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 1P1
Canada

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe
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From: Moreira, Nicole WLRS:EX(Nicole.Moreira@gov.bc.ca)

Jones, Tristan WLRS:EX (Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca); Maitland, Julie LASS:EX
(Julie.Maitland@leg.bc.ca)

Raven, Samantha LASS:EX (Samantha.Raven(@leg.bc.ca); Minister, WLRS WLRS:EX
(WLRS. Minister@gov.bc.ca); Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX (Hailey. Walters(@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: RE: Time for a chat

Sent: 01/18/2023 18:47:37

Message

Body:

To:

To:

Hey Tristan,

Absolutely — would you like me to cliff to make it an official request or just leave as is until we
decide if we are moving forward with it?

Nicole Moreira (she/her)

Administrative Assistant to The Honourable Nathan Cullen
Ministry of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship

P: 778-401-6289| E: Nicole.Moreira@gov.bc.ca

From: Jones, Tristan WLRS:EX

Sent: January 18, 2023 10:45 AM

To: Moreira, Nicole WLRS:EX ; Maitland, Julie LASS:EX

Cc: Raven, Samantha LASS:EX ; Minister, WLRS WLRS:EX ; Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX
Subject: FW: Time for a chat

Hi Nicole and Julie,

Julie, can you reach out to Shannon to let her know we have received the request, but that
Nathan won’t be able to sit down and with her in the constituency for the next couple of weeks
as he will be out of town.

[ don’t want to contact her directly as an MO representative until we get clarity on how we will
deal with all pipeline requests going forward. (MLA or Minister)

Nicole, please add to the meeting request sheet so that we can discuss as staff. This could be
another meeting to schedule for Feb 1-3.

Thanks,
Tristan

Tristan Jones

Ministerial Advisor to the

Honourable Nathan Cullen

Minister of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship
C: 778-584-4285

E: Tristan.Jones(@gov.bc.ca

Pronouns she/her

From: Shannon McPhail >

Sent: January 18, 2023 8:16 AM

To: Jones, Tristan WLRS:EX >; Cullen.MLA, Nathan LASS:EX >
Cc: Jesse Stoeppler >

Subject: Time for a chat

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that
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you are expecting from a known sender.
Hi Nathan,

I would like to book a time to sit down and chat with you regarding pipeline concerns and
potential solutions.

I will have Jesse Stoeppler, the co- executive Director of SWCC and potentially, Anissa Watson
who is our Director of program execution.

Please let me know when you have time available?

Shannon McPhail
260-842-8738
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From: Mitchell, Sean WLRS:EX(Sean.Mitchell@gov.bc.ca)

To: Fenwick, Leigh-Ann WLRS:EX (Leigh-Ann.Fenwick@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: FW: TC and SERNBC

Sent: 05/09/2023 21:46:13

Message

Body:

Page 1o0f2 WLR-2023-31051



For FOI?

From: Mike Ridsdale

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 12:00 PM
To: Mitchell, Sean WLRS:EX

Subject: TC and SERNBC

[EXTERNALY] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you
are expecting from a known sender.

Hi Sean,

s.16

Sincerely,

Mike Ridsdale
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

Thank you ,

Nicole Moreira (she/her)
Administrative Assistant to The Honourable Nathan Cullen
Ministry of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship

P: 778-401-6289| E: Nicole.Moreira@gov.bec.ca

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

201 — 760 Kinsmen Pl. Prince George, BC
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
courriel avec I’objet « DESABONNEMENT ». Ce message ¢lectronique et tous les documents
joints sont destinés uniquement aux destinataires nommés. Cette communication de TC Energie
pourrait contenir de I’information privilégiée, confidentielle ou autrement protégée de la
divulgation, et elle ne doit pas étre divulguée, copiée, transférée ou distribuée sans autorisation. Si
VOus avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez en aviser immédiatement l'expéditeur et supprimer
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
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From:  Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX(Hailey. Walters@gov.bc.ca)

To: Jones, Tristan WLRS:EX (Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca)

To: Richardson, Roari WLRS:EX (Roari.Richardson(@gov.bc.ca); Dekleer, Lisa WLRS:EX
' (Lisa.Dekleer(@gov.bc.ca); Moreira, Nicole WLRS:EX (Nicole.Moreira@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: FW: Contact for TC Energy

Sent: 05/31/2023 23:20:43

Message

Body:

From: Maeghan Dewar

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 4:17 PM
To: Walters, Hailey PREM:EX

Cec: Maygard, Trudy EMLI:EX

Subject: Re: Contact for TC Energy

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you
are expecting from a known sender.

Here’s the list from TC. Will you send a meeting invite? If so, please include Kiel Giddens
(kiel giddens@tcenergy.com) as well.

Bevin Wirzba, Executive Vice-President, Strategy and Corporate Development and Group
Executive, Canadian Natural Gas Pipelines and Liquids Pipelines; President, Coastal GasLink
Greg Grant, SVP, President, Canadian Natural Gas Pipelines

Lindsay MacKay, VP, Non-regulated Commercial & Business Development, Canada Gas

Joel Forrest, Project VP, External Relations, Coastal GasLink

Kiel Giddens, Project Director, Public Affairs, Coastal GasLink

Thanks again for making this work. I know how tricky this stuff gets. Hope you both have a nice
weekend!

Maeghan Dewar (she/her) Partner

Longview Communications & Public Affairs

Suite 3414 - 1055 Dunsmuir Street

PO Box 49186 Four Bentall Centre, Vancouver BC Canada V7X 1K8
D 604 694 6031 C 778 957 1153

mdewar@longviewcomms.ca

www.longviewcomms.ca

This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain
privileged or confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure or use by anyone else is
strictly prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return e-
mail and delete this email and any copies.

On Jan 13, 2023, at 2:17 PM, Walters, Hailey PREM:EX > wrote:

Okay lets confirm this time for both Minister Osbourne and Minister Cullen.

Can you please advise who will be in attendance with Bevin and the location for the meeting is :
Room 203 at PG Conference Centre.

Thanks again,
Hailey
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From: Maeghan Dewar >

Sent: January 13, 2023 2:13 PM
To: Walters, Hailey PREM:EX >
Subject: Re: Contact for TC Energy

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you
are expecting from a known sender.

Amazing! This works for Bevin’s schedule. I really appreciate the back and forth.

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

On Jan 13, 2023, at 2:10 PM, Walters, Hailey PREM:EX > wrote:
okay, I got word that I can look between 10:15-12pm on Weds the 18th.

I have talked to Minister Osbournes office and we can schedule from 11:40am-12:10pm on
Wednesday, the 18th?

Please let me know if this works — sorry for all the back n forth.

Cheers,
Hailey

From: Walters, Hailey PREM:EX
Sent: January 13, 2023 1:35 PM

To: 'Maeghan Dewar' >

Ce: Maygard, Trudy EMLLI:EX >
Subject: RE: Contact for TC Energy
Hi Maeghan,

I have fully cancelled this 4pm meeting as Minister Osbourne will also be with us for the
announcement.

Please feel free to reach out to Trudy, cc’d here in regards to setting something up with her off but
at this time unfortunately we wont be able to accommodate.

We will schedule something in the near future for Minister and Bevin to get together.
Thanks again for understanding.

Cheers,

Hailey

From: Maeghan Dewar >
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Sent: January 13, 2023 12:54 PM
To: Walters, Hailey PREM:EX >
Subject: Re: Contact for TC Energy

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you
are expecting from a known sender.

Should I follow up with Minister Osborne’s office separately? Bevin has a tricky calendar and last
time he was in BC for meetings they were cancelled last minute, so I would really like for this to
work out this time.

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

On Jan 13, 2023, at 12:50 PM, Walters, Hailey PREM:EX > wrote:
Hi Maeghan,

Unfortunately nothing else is able to move due to the importance of the announcement happening
so we will need to look at scheduling an intro meeting in February.

The 4pm time frame doesn’t work for Minister Osbourne or Minister Cullen, that’s why I was
asking for the change of time.

Please let me know if your team would be interested in meeting with Minister Cullen in the spring
and we can revisit.

Thank you,
Hailey

From: Maeghan Dewar >

Sent: January 13,2023 12:35 PM
To: Walters, Hailey PREM:EX >
Subject: Re: Contact for TC Energy
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you
are expecting from a known sender.

Hi Hailey,

Thursday doesn’t work for Bevin’s schedule. He’s only in Prince George on Tuesday and
Wednesday. Is there anything else that can be moved around? Also, is the meeting with Minister
Osborne still on for 4pm on for Wed, the 18th?

Thanks!

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

mdewar(@longviewcomms.ca

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

On Jan 13, 2023, at 11:50 AM, Walters, Hailey PREM:EX > wrote:
Hi Maeghan,

Looking to confirm a meeting and if this is possible? Due to an announcement happening at the
forum that Minister Cullen is needing to attend this timing will no longer work.

The only time we will have available is 11:00am-11:30am on Thursday, Nov 19 but other than
that, we may need to push to a later date in the Spring.

Please advise as soon as possible as we are cutting the time frame pretty close now.

Thanks,
Hailey

From: Walters, Hailey PREM:EX
Sent: January 12,2023 11:11 AM
To: 'Maeghan Dewar' >

Subject: RE: Contact for TC Energy

Hi Maeghan,

I have attached the original incoming message that we received and my response with the
suggested date/time of Weds, Jan 18th from 4-430pm.

Can you please confirm if this works?
Minister Josie Osbourne will be attendance, along with Minister Nathan Cullen and staff.

Thank you,
Hailey

From: Maeghan Dewar >

Sent: January 12,2023 10:57 AM
To: Walters, Hailey PREM:EX >
Subject: Fwd: Contact for TC Energy

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you
are expecting from a known sender.

Hi Hailey,
I got your message about setting up a meeting for Minister Cullen. You can definitely go through

me. A couple of people are away at TC this week which is probably why you haven’t gotten a
response. Let me know the times and I can check in on Bevin’s calendar.
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

Begin forwarded message:

From: Anson Lee >

Subject: Fwd: Contact for TC Energy

Date: January 12, 2023 at 10:53:08 AM PST

To: Maeghan Dewar >

Hailey. Walters@gov.bc.ca
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From:  Walters, Hailey PREM:EX(Hailey. Walters(@gov.bc.ca)
To: Maeghan Dewar (mdewar@longviewcomms.ca)

To: Maygard, Trudy EMLI:EX (Trudy.Maygard(@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: RE: Contact for TC Energy

Sent: 01/14/2023 00:24:14

Message

Body:
I will send you an invite, along with Kiel, and ill leave it up to you to share with everyone else.
Thank you @&
Hailey

From: Maeghan Dewar

Sent: January 13, 2023 4:17 PM
To: Walters, Hailey PREM:EX

Cc: Maygard, Trudy EMLL:EX
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

Sent: January 13,2023 2:13 PM
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

On Jan 13,2023, at 2:10 PM, Walters, Hailey PREM:EX > wrote:
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
Sent: January 13,2023 1:35 PM

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
at this time unfortunately we wont be able to accommaodate.

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

Sent: January 13,2023 12:54 PM
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

Sent: January 12, 2023 10:57 AM
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

Date: January 12,2023 at 10:53:08 AM PST

To: Maeghan Dewar >

Hailey. Walters@gov.bc.ca
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From: Walters, Hailey PREM:EX(Hailey. Walters@gov.bc.ca)
To: bevin_wirzba@tcenergy.com
Subject: FW: 29320 Add to File: Letter of Congratulations on behalf of TC Energy
Sent:  01/10/2023 19:56:13
Message
Body:
Hi Bevin,

Sharing with you as per Kiels out of office.

Thanks,
Hailey

From: Walters, Hailey PREM:EX

Sent: January 10, 2023 11:55 AM

To: 'Kiel Giddens'

Subject: RE: 29320 Add to File: Letter of Congratulations on behalf of TC Energy

Good morning Kiel,

Thank you for your email requesting a meeting with Minister Nathan Cullen at the Natural
Resource Forum in Prince George.

I would be happy to schedule a meeting on Wednesday, Jan 18th from 4-4:30pm.

Please let me know if this works and who will be in attendance, and I will then send details on
location.

Thank you,
Hailey

Hailey Walters | Administrative Coordinator

To The Honourable Nathan Cullen

Ministry of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship
250-580-8880

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

Oftice: 250-596-8058
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201 — 760 Kinsmen PI. Prince George, BC
Canada, V2M 0AS8

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

Nous respectons votre droit de choisir les messages ¢lectroniques que vous recevez. Pour ne plus
recevoir ce message et des communications similaires de TC Energie, veuillez cliquer ici pour
vous désabonner. Si vous ne pouvez pas cliquer sur le lien de demande, veuillez répondre a ce
courriel avec 1’objet « DESABONNEMENT ». Ce message électronique et tous les documents
joints sont destinés uniquement aux destinataires nommés. Cette communication de TC Energie
pourrait contenir de I’information privilégiée, confidentielle ou autrement protégée de la
divulgation, et elle ne doit pas étre divulguée, copiée, transférée ou distribuée sans autorisation. Si
Vvous avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez en aviser immédiatement l'expéditeur et supprimer
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
INSCRIPCION". Este mensaje electrénico y los documentos adjuntos estan dirigidos solo a los
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
To: Moreira, Nicole WLRS:EX (Nicole.Moreira@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: RE: 30171 Incoming: Pembina Pipeline - Meeting Request
Sent: 04/13/2023 22:38:46
Message
Body:

Hey Nic,

Just making sure this is on your radar to send regrets too ©

Thanks,
HW

From: Moreira, Nicole WLRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 2:43 PM

To: Richardson, Roari WLRS:EX ; Minister, WLRS WLRS:EX ; Jones, Tristan WLRS:EX
Cc: Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX ; MacTavish, Quinn WLRS:EX ; Dekleer, Lisa WLRS:EX
Subject: RE: 30171 Incoming: Pembina Pipeline - Meeting Request

Yup! Sounds good
Nic

From: Richardson, Roari WLRS:EX >

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 2:43 PM

To: Minister, WLRS WLRS:EX >; Jones, Tristan WLRS:EX >; Moreira, Nicole WLRS:EX >
Cc: Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX >; MacTavish, Quinn WLRS:EX >; Dekleer, Lisa WLRS:EX >
Subject: RE: 30171 Incoming: Pembina Pipeline - Meeting Request

Hi Team,
EMLI will be taking this meeting and has asked that we defer to them.

Can you please bring this forward to MNC at our next Scheduling and Planning Meeting to let
him know that we are recommending polite regrets given these circumstances.

Thanks!
Roari

Roari Richardson

Chief of Staff

Ministry of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship
C: 250-883-1370

E: roari.richardson@gov.bc.ca

Pronouns: he/him

From: Minister, WLRS WLRS:EX >

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 2:09 PM

To: Richardson, Roari WLRS:EX >; Jones, Tristan WLRS:EX >
Subject: FW: 30171 Incoming: Pembina Pipeline - Meeting Request

For Discussion with Andrew
From: Jeff Andrus >
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 1:44 PM

To: Minister, WLRS WLRS:EX >
Cc: Richardson, Roari WLRS:EX >; Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX >
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Subject: 30171 Incoming: Pembina Pipeline - Meeting Request

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you
are expecting from a known sender.

Dear Hon. Minister Cullen, Minister of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship

Senior Executives from Pembina Pipeline will be in Victoria from May 8th to May 11th and
would like to request a meeting with you during this time. Pembina Pipeline Corporation is a
leading energy transportation and midstream service provider that has been serving North
America's energy industry for more than 65 years.

Pembina has a strong track record of safe and reliable operations, protecting the environment,
supporting communities in which they operate, and working with Indigenous communities to
create mutually beneficial relationships.

Pembina hopes to provide you with an update to you on their operations in BC. Please let me
know what times would work for your schedule from May 8th to May 11th . Please reach out if

you have any questions.

Kind regards,
Jeff Andrus on behalf of Pembina Pipeline

[Strategies 360]

Jeff Andrus

Senior Manager Public Affairs, S360 Canada
C 604.700.7187

1505 WEST 2ND AVE

SUITE 500, VANCOUVER, BC

V6H 3Y4

STRATEGIES360.CA
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From: Walters, Hailey PREM:EX(Hailey. Walters(@gov.bc.ca)
To: Justin Smith (JuSmith@pembina.com)
To: Michael Gardiner (michaelg(@strategies360.ca)
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Resource Summit Meetings - Pembina/Cedar LNG
Sent: 01/13/2023 19:44:15
Message
Body:
Hi Justin,

Im so sorry to do this but unfortunately, I need to cancel this meeting due to an announcement
that will be taking place that we just got word, on with Minister Cullens attendance being
mandatory.

Please don’t hesitate to reach out in the future for another meeting, and again, my apologies.
Thank you for understanding.

Hailey

From: Justin Smith

Sent: January 11, 2023 11:42 AM

To: Walters, Hailey PREM:EX

Cc: 'Michael Gardiner'

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Resource Summit Meetings - Pembina/Cedar LNG

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you
are expecting from a known sender.

That timing works quite well. Thank you for being flexible.
Meeting attendees from the Pembina side will include:

* Justin Smith — Manager of Government Relations

* Josh Miller — Regulatory Specialist

* Chelsea Clark — Senior Advisor, Government Relations

Topics include:

* Pembina corporate overview, with a focus on BC operations
* Low-carbon development opportunities and partnership with the GoBC

Thanks, Hailey. Please let me know if you need anything else from us at this point.

Kind Regards,

Justin Smith - Manager, Government Relations & Community Engagement
Pembina Pipeline Corporation | 4000, 585 8th Avenue S.W. Calgary, AB T2P 1G1
Tel: (587) 534-6514 | Cell: (403) 990-7567 |jusmith@pembina.com

From: Walters, Hailey PREM:EX >

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 11:04 AM

To: Justin Smith >

Cc: 'Michael Gardiner' >

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Resource Summit Meetings - Pembina/Cedar LNG

Page 21 of 31 WLR-2023-31051



Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Justin,
Thanks for getting back to me!

Unfortunately, we cant do Tuesday afternoon, but we could accommodate Wednesday the 18th
from 3-3:30pm?

Please let me know if this timing works and who would be in attendance. If there is a specific
topics for this meeting, it would be helpful to know as well.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Thanks,
Hailey

From: Justin Smith >

Sent: January 11, 2023 9:16 AM

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

Hailey,

Thank you for the kind offer. We are very excited at the prospect of meeting with Minister
Cullen. Sadly, the PPL team won’t be on the ground in Prince George until the afternoon
(~1:00PM). Would it be possible to schedule something for later in the day on Tuesday?

Kind Regards,

Justin Smith - Manager, Government Relations & Community Engagement
Pembina Pipeline Corporation | 4000, 585 8th Avenue S.W. Calgary, AB T2P 1G1
Tel: (587) 534-6514 | Cell: (403) 990-7567 |jusmith@pcmbina.com

From: Walters, Hailey PREM:EX >

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 5:32 PM

To: Justin Smith >

Cc: 'Michael Gardiner' >

Subject: [EXT] RE: Resource Summit Meetings - Pembina/Cedar LNG

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Justin,
I would be happy to set up a meeting with Minister Cullen and Pembina Pipeline while he is in

Prince George at the Resource Forum.
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Im looking at setting this up for Tuesday, January 17th from 9:15am-9:45am if possible.
Please advise who will be in attendance and if you have a room held for the meeting.
I look forward to hearing from you.

Cheers,
Hailey

Hailey Walters | Administrative Coordinator

To The Honourable Nathan Cullen

Ministry of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship

250-580-8880

From: Michael Gardiner >

Sent: January 10, 2023 1:22 PM

To: Richardson, Roari WLRS:EX >; Walters, Hailey PREM:EX >; Minister, WLRS WLRS:EX
>; Justin Smith >

Subject: Resource Summit Meetings - Pembina/Cedar LNG

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you
are expecting from a known sender.

Good afternoon,

[ am writing to introduce you by way of copy to Justin Smith of Pembina Pipeline and Cedar
LNG, who will be able to coordinate schedules should the Minister be available for a meeting
during the conference.

Your consideration is greatly appreciated.

Kind regards,
Michael

[Strategies 360]
MICHAEL GARDINER
President, S360 Canada
C 778.836.2108

1505 West 2nd Ave
SUITE 500

V6H 3Y4

STRATEGIES360.CA
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From:
To:

To:
Subject:
Sent:

Message
Body:

Walters, Hailey MUNI:EX(Hailey. Walters@gov.bc.ca)
MacTavish, Quinn MUNI:EX (Quinn.MacTavish@gov.bc.ca)
McNish, James MUNIL:EX (James.McNish@gov.bc.ca)

FW: Google Alert - wet'suwet'en

11/28/2022 18:48:25

Hi Quinn,

James would like you to have a look into this to see which projects MNC is referring too in

regards to visiting UNBC.

He mentioned to google the wetsuweten UNBC project that he would like to visit on Dec 16.

Let us know @

Thanks,
HW

From: Walters, Hailey MUNL:EX

Sent: November 24, 2022 9:07 AM

To: McNish, James MUNIL:EX

Subject: FW: Google Alert - wet'suwet'en

From: Nathan Cullen >

Sent: November 23, 2022 9:54 PM

To: Walters, Hailey MUNL:EX >

Subject: Fwd: Google Alert - wet'suwet'en

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that

you are expecting from a known sender.
Maybe i can do a quick drop in at UNBC to see this project
Nathan

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Google Alerts >

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 12:04 PM
To: thempe@gmail.com >

Subject: Google Alert - wet'suwet'en

[Google]

wet'suwet'en
Daily update - November 23, 2022

NEWS
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BC scientists, First Nation design decomposing "biofoam" packaging - YouTube

YouTube

University of British Columbia researchers have partnered with Wet'suwet'en First Nation to
create a biofoam— a new, biodegradable packaging ...

[Facebook]

[Twitter]

Flag as irrelevant

Year after RCMP raids on Wet'suwet'en territory, pipeline conflict isn't going away

InfoTel.ca

One year after heavily armed police conducted raids on Wet'suwet'en territory, members of the
RCMP's Community-Industry Response Group maintain a ...

[Facebook]

[Twitter]

Flag as irrelevant

How 'Biofoam' Packaging is Made From Waste Wood - YouTube

YouTube

A collaboration between Wet'suwet'en First Nation and a research team at the University of
British Columbia has resulted in an innovative ...

[Facebook]

[Twitter]

Flag as irrelevant

B.C. scientists, First Nation design decomposing 'biofoam' packaging - Global News

Global News

University of British Columbia researchers have partnered with the Wet'suwet'en First Nation to
create a biofoam, a new, biodegradable packaging ...

[Facebook]

[Twitter]

Flag as irrelevant

'Biofoam' developed by B.C. researchers to address plastic pollution - Global News

Global News

A team from the university's faculty of forestry worked alongside members of the Wet'suwet'en
First Nation to repurpose wood waste left from ...

[Facebook]

[Twitter]

Flag as irrelevant
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UBC In The News

UBC In The News - The University of British Columbia

B.C. scientists and First Nation create decomposing 'biofoam' packaging from wood. UBC
forestry researchers and the Wet'suwet'en First Nation ...

[Facebook]

[ Twitter]

Flag as irrelevant

Globe Climate: The COP27 1.5-degree goal still shows signs of life... for now

The Globe and Mail

... From The Narwhal: A year after RCMP raids on Wet'suwet'en territory, the Coastal GasLink
conflict isn't going away ...

[Facebook]

[Twitter]

Flag as irrelevant

For Canada the World Cup should be beautiful. But this one is ugly. - CityNews Ottawa
CityNews Ottawa

Narwhal week, Episode 5: A first-hand view of rising tensions on Wet'suwet'en territory. Nov
18,2022 4:00 AM.

[Facebook]

[Twitter]

Flag as irrelevant

Trans Mountain Pipeline charged for damaging archaeological site | INFOnews - InfoTel.ca
InfoTel.ca

READ MORE: Year after RCMP raids on Wet'suwet'en territory, pipeline conflict isn't going
away. Lawyers for the pipeline company were in Kamloops ...

[Facebook]

[Twitter]

Flag as irrelevant

Global National: Nov. 22, 2022 | Youth allege they were overmedicated at Ontario group home
chain

The Global Herald

... the University of British Columbia has teamed up with the Wet'suwet'en First Nation to
create biofoam—a new, biodegradable packaging material.

[Facebook]

[Twitter]

Flag as irrelevant
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See more results | Edit this alert

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
Unsubscribe | View all your alerts

[RSS]Receive this alert as RSS feed

Send Feedback
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From: Moreira, Nicole PREM:EX(Nicole.Moreira@gov.bc.ca)

To: Minister, WLRS WLRS:EX (WLRS.Minister@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: 29320 Incoming FW: Letter of Congratulations on behalf of TC Energy
Sent:  01/03/2023 20:11:42

Message

Body:

From: Richardson, Roari PREM:EX

Sent: January 2, 2023 11:37 PM

To: Moreira, Nicole PREM:EX ; Jones, Tristan PREM:EX

Cc: Walters, Hailey PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Letter of Congratulations on behalf of TC Energy

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
pourrait contenir de I"information privilégiée, confidentielle ou autrement protégée de la
divulgation, et elle ne doit pas étre divulguée, copiée, transférée ou distribuée sans autorisation. Si
VOUS avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez en aviser immédiatement 1'expéditeur et supprimer
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
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From: Walters, Hailey WLRS:EX(MINCAL.LWRS(@gov.bc.ca)
MINCAL, LWRS LWRS:EX (MINCAL.LWRS@gov.bc.ca); Richardson, Roari WLRS:EX
(Roari.Richardson@gov.be.ca); Jones, Tristan WLRS:EX (Tristan.Jones(@gov.bc.ca); MacTavish,
To: Quinn WLRS:EX (Quinn.MacTavish@gov.bc.ca); Halls, Lori D WLRS:EX
(Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca); Andrews, Scott WLRS:EX (Scott. Andrews@gov.be.ca); Dekleer, Lisa
WLRS:EX (Lisa.Dekleer@gov.bc.ca); Saha, Sagarika WLRS:EX (Sagarika.Saha@gov.bc.ca)
MTG | Ancient Forest Alliance, Sierra Club BC, Stand.Earth, Wilderness Committee | Joint w/
MBR
Sent: 03/21/2023 19:05:36
Message
Body:

Subject:
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